September 15, 1967

Paul Slayton
115 East Country Club
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Honolulu State Lease,
Coyote-Queen Pool

Dear Mr. Slaytons:

No allowable will be assigned the subject lease until such
time as Form C-104, ghowing the change in transporter from
Mcweood Corporation to permian Corperation for well No. 2, is
received and approved in this office. This matter has been
previously called to your attention, but to date the requested
report has not been filed.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets

Geologist
RLS/bh
cc: Permian Corporation
Box 3119

Midland, Texas 79704






